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Walt Taylor

From: ecf_txnd@txnd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Courtmail@txnd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:17-cr-00103-M USA v. Harris et al Order on Motion to Withdraw as Attorney

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

If you need to know whether you must send the presiding judge a paper copy of a document that you have docketed in 
this case, click here: Judges' Copy Requirements. Click here to see Judge Specific Requirements. Unless exempted, 
attorneys who are not admitted to practice in the Northern District of Texas must seek admission promptly. Forms and 
Instructions found at www.txnd.uscourts.gov. If admission requirements are not satisfied within 21 days, the clerk will 
notify the presiding judge.  

U.S. District Court 

Northern District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 1/5/2023 at 10:00 AM CST and filed on 1/5/2023  

Case Name:   USA v. Harris et al 

Case Number:  3:17‐cr‐00103‐M

Filer: 

Document Number: 1510  

Docket Text:  

ORDER transferring [1506] Motion to Withdraw as Attorney. as to Bradley J Harris (1). 
(Ordered by Magistrate Judge Irma Carrillo Ramirez on 1/5/2023) (ndt)  

3:17‐cr‐00103‐M‐1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  

Gary A Udashen     gau@udashenanton.com, ps@udashenanton.com 

Emil Lippe, Jr (Terminated)     emil@texaslaw.com, carey@texaslaw.com, emillippe@yahoo.com 

Michael John Uhl     mike@mikeuhllaw.com, tnelson@mikeuhllaw.com 

Diane K Shaw     imendoza@dkshaw.com, dshaw@dkshaw.com 
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Franklyn Ray Mickelsen     mick@texascrimlaw.com, admin@dallascriminallawyers.com 
 
Federal Public Defender     jason_hawkins@fd.org, annette_hill@fd.org, charnese_toro@fd.org, 
cristal_a_ramos@fd.org, joel_page@fd.org, maribel_diaz@fd.org, monaleeza_montalvo@fd.org 
 
John C Bennett     appealsattorney@gmail.com 
 
George R Milner, III     itsrainingii@aol.com, kim@milnerfinn.com 
 
Carl D Medders     dmedders@bp‐g.com, callydbrown@yahoo.com, cbrown@bp‐g.com 
 
Chad E Meacham‐DOJ     chad.meacham@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, LWright3@usa.doj.gov, 
NLeBlanc@usa.doj.gov, USATXN.Central.Docketing@usdoj.gov, bcombs@usa.doj.gov 
 
Jason D Hawkins‐FPD (Terminated)     jason_hawkins@fd.org, TXN_confluence@fd.org, annette_hill@fd.org, 
cristal_a_ramos@fd.org, elizabeth_guemmer@fd.org, maribel_diaz@fd.org, monaleeza_montalvo@fd.org 
 
Katherine A Miller‐DOJ     katherine.miller@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, USATXN.Central.Docketing@usdoj.gov, 
nicole.leblanc@usdoj.gov, sarasota.serulneck@usdoj.gov 
 
Marlo Pfister Cadeddu     cadeddulaw@sbcglobal.net, mc@marlocadeddu.com 
 
Christopher W Lewis     chris@lewisdefense.com, LGarcia@lewisdefense.com, amartinez@lewisdefense.com, 
censley@lewisdefense.com 
 
Chad Phillip Van Cleave     chad@drugandgunlawyer.com, theonomist@gmail.com 
 
James Joseph Mongaras, Jr     jjm@udashenanton.com, jjmongaras@gmail.com, michelle@udashenanton.com 
 
Gail A Hayworth‐DOJ     gail.hayworth@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, Colleen.Plowman@usdoj.gov, 
paula.a.smith@usdoj.gov 
 
Paul Taliaferro Lund     plund@bp‐g.com, paul.t.lund@gmail.com 
 
Nicole Elizabeth Knox     nknox@nicoleknoxlaw.com, ahatcher@nicoleknoxlaw.com, amanda.cenhlaw@gmail.com 
 
Starling Marshall McCallum     m.mccallum@sbcglobal.net 
 
Nathan Benjamin Baum (Terminated)     nathan.baum@nortonrosefulbright.com, judy.burns@nortonrosefulbright.com 
 
Dimitri Narciso Rocha‐DOJ     dimitri.rocha@usdoj.gov, Angela.Latigo@usdoj.gov, Barbara.Combs@usdoj.gov, 
CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, Dakota.Wirtz@usdoj.gov, Shakenia.Daniels@usdoj.gov, 
USATXN.Central.Docketing@usdoj.gov 
 
Brett Evan Ordiway     brett@udashenanton.com, ps@udashenanton.com 
 
Ryne Thomas Sandel     rsandel@whalenlawoffice.com, dwilson@whalenlawoffice.com, info@whalenlawoffice.com, 
jwhalen@whalenlawoffice.com, lfirth@whalenlawoffice.com 
 
Derek Ryan Staub     dstaub@fbtlaw.com, epeters@fbtlaw.com, mluna@fbtlaw.com, vbarrs@fbtlaw.com 
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Walter L Taylor     taylorlawfirmdfw@gmail.com, Walt@thehartlawfirm.com 
 
Stephen S Gilstrap     stephen.gilstrap@usdoj.gov, Colleen.Plowman@usdoj.gov, Paula.A.Smith@usdoj.gov, 
caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov 
 
Niles S Illich     niles@appealstx.com, lauren@scottpalmerlaw.com, niles@scottpalmerlaw.com 
 
Keith Marcel Rosen (Terminated)     keith.rosen@nortonrosefulbright.com, katie.miller@nortonrosefulbright.com, 
nymcocalendaring@nortonrosefulbright.com 
 
Donna S Max‐DOJ     donna.max@usdoj.gov, USATXN.Central.Docketing@usdoj.gov, caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov, 
cbrown10@usdoj.gov, lwright3@usdoj.gov, sarasota.serulneck@usdoj.gov 
 
Carlos Antonio Lopez‐DOJ     Carlos.Lopez@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, Dejah.Travis@usdoj.gov, 
Katerine.Diaz@usdoj.gov, Nathalie.Danso@usdoj.gov, Sabrina.Zelaya@usdoj.gov, adrienne.frazior2@usdoj.gov, 
brynn.schiess@usdoj.gov, fra.hcf.ecf@usdoj.gov, jasmine.pope2@usdoj.gov, mackenzie.slater@usdoj.gov 
 
Marty Basu‐DOJ     marty.basu@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, USATXN.Central.Docketing@usdoj.gov, 
nicole.leblanc@usdoj.gov, sarasota.serulneck@usdoj.gov 
 
Saurabh Sharad‐DOJ     saurabh.sharad@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, beverly.chapman@usdoj.gov, 
courtney.r.grubbs@usdoj.gov, kenneth.coffin@usdoj.gov 
 
Beverly Robin Burt     robin.burt@oag.texas.gov, angel.thomas@oag.texas.gov, sharron.lee@oag.texas.gov 
 
3:17‐cr‐00103‐M‐1 Notice required by federal rule will be delivered by other means (as detailed in the Clerk's records 
for orders/judgments) to:  
 
E*Trade Securities LLC 
c/o Christine Tylor 
200 Hudson Street, Suite 501 
Jersey City, NJ 07311 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1004035775 [Date=1/5/2023] [FileNumber=14498099‐0 
] [cd118f9b22e87e678b865fbd1bc6c8dd33d4a68cca3c364be1ad76b17b1d040619a 
615364445b0d850dd7f350a3b11382e9bf1b85f4d52875b3df01c62de23e0]]  
 



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 
    
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA § 
 § 
vs. §  No. 3:17-CR-103-M(1) 
 § 
BRADLEY J. HARRIS, § 
  Defendant. §  Referred to U.S. Magistrate Judge 
 

ORDER 

By electronic order of reference dated December 16, 2022 (doc. 1507), before the Court is 

the defendant’s Motion to Withdraw as Counsel, received on December 15, 2022 (doc. 1506).  

Based on the relevant filings and applicable law, the motion is TRANSFERRED to the United 

States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. 

On March 19, 2021, Bradley Harris (Defendant) pled guilty under a plea agreement to one 

count of conspiracy to commit health care fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349 (18 U.S.C. § 

1347), and one count of health care fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1347 and 2.  (See docs. 923, 

937, 1361.)  By judgment imposed on January 25, 2022, he was sentenced to an aggregate term of 

159 months’ imprisonment, to be followed by a three-year term of supervised release. (See doc. 

1361.)  Defendant retained counsel to represent him on appeal.  (See docs. 1392-93, 1454.)  His 

appeal was dismissed on October 24, 2022.  (See doc. 1497.)  Defendant’s retained appellate 

counsel filed a motion seeking to withdraw from further representation of Defendant and 

requesting the appointment of new appellate counsel Defendant for consideration of an appeal to 

the Supreme Court in the district court.  (See doc. 1506.) 

The Fifth Circuit’s guidance states that “[a]n attorney who seeks to withdraw from a 

criminal appeal or from an appeal involving post-conviction relief must file a motion in this court,” 

and describing the required contents of such motion.  Practitioners’ Guide to the United States 
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Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, at 8 (Sept. 2021) (emphasis added).  Additionally, Section 

5, Paragraph D of the Fifth Circuit’s Plan for Representation on Appeal Under the Criminal Justice 

Act, Revised 4/09 (the Plan), provides that, “[i]f the court of appeals finds, at any time, that a party 

who had retained counsel has become financially unable to pay the attorney, it may appoint counsel 

and authorize payment pursuant to §§ (b), (c), and (d) of the [Criminal Justice] Act.”   

Because the motion seeks to withdraw from further appellate proceedings and the 

appointment of new appeal counsel, it should have been filed in the Fifth Circuit.  The District 

Clerk’s Office is hereby directed to forward or transfer the request to withdraw and for new counsel 

on appeal to the Fifth Circuit.   

SO ORDERED on this 5th day of January, 2023. 
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